




  Town of Mashpee                                     Planning Board  
                      16 Great Neck Road North  
                      Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649 

1 
 

Mashpee Planning Board 

 Minutes of Meeting 

Wednesday, October 18, 2023 at 7:00PM 

Mashpee Town Hall - Waquoit Meeting Room 

16 Great Neck Road North 

Mashpee, Ma 02649 

 

Broadcast Live on Local Channel 8  

Call-in Conference Number: (508)-539-1400 x 8585 

Streamed Live on the Town of Mashpee website 

https://www.mashpeema.gov/channel -8 

 

Present: Vice- Chair Mary Waygan, Dennis Balzarini, Mike Richardson, Dale Oakley, Robert 

(Rob) Hansen  

Also Present: Evan Lehrer – Town Planner, Kieran Healy- BSC Group, Tom Bunker- BSS 

Design, Carl Gehring – Gehring and Associates (Cellco Partnership)  

Absent: Karen Faulkner  

CALL TO ORDER 

Vice- Chairwoman Waygan called the meeting of the Planning Board to order at 7:00P.M. The 

Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  

 

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES – September 20, 2023   

There were no comments regarding the meeting minutes for September 20, 2023.  

 

MOTION:  

Mr. Richardson made a motion to accept the meeting minutes for September 20, 2023 as 

written. Seconded by Mr. Balzarini. All in favor.  

 

APPROVAL NOT REQUIRED 

  Applicant:   New Seabury Homes, LLC  

  Location:   17 Azalea Lane Maps/Parcels 116-74-00 and 110-8-0 

Request:   Purpose of the ANR is to divide lot 1888 on LCC 1408-215 into three (3)     

lots and create use easements on lot 52 and lot 36 on LLC Plan 14201-C.  

 

Mr. Lehrer stated this is a subdivision. The frontages were reduced on Azalea lane. It is within 

the New Seabury special permit, no frontage issues, conforms with requirements, he 

recommends endorsement.  

https://www.mashpeema.gov/channel%20-8


  Town of Mashpee                                     Planning Board  
                      16 Great Neck Road North  
                      Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649 

2 
 

Ms. Waygan inquired about having to change the subdivision plan.  

 

Mr. Healy noted this lot is being divided and then this plan will go to Land Court and the decree 

plan will change and another one will be issued in the next five years.    

 

Tom Bunker clarified the difference is their road is not being changed.  

 

MOTION:  

Mr. Richardson made a motion to endorse the ANR. Seconded by Mr. Balzarini. All in 

favor.  

 

Ms. Waygan signed the mylar.  

 

Applicant:   Mashpee Commons Limited Partnership/Mashpee Commons II LLC 

Location:   Mashpee Commons (Map 74 Parcels 20 & 20-B)  

Request:   Purpose of the ANR is to evenly trade several small parcels of land.  

 

Tom Bunker has two plans, as Mashpee Commons is mostly Land Court registered land, there 

is a portion of the property that is not, one mylar goes to Land Court. The Land Court plan 

shows the entire site, and everything being done is on that side. He highlighted everything in 

green that was being affected by this plan. At the side behind the theatre are two sheds, this is 

special permit lots 20 and 21, which have a 40b comprehensive permit. These are sheds 

Mashpee Commons uses for maintenance storage and they want to give that land (4,200 s.f.) 

out of the comprehensive permit land and put it in the special permit land. The other two 

parcels, one 1,655 s.f. that is part of the special permit land, is going to the comprehensive 

permit land, Land Court land and non-Land Court land. Three parcels are created. Land is 

moved and this plan affects the entire lot of former lot 17, which is becoming lot 26. Lot 20 is 

becoming 25. Land Court always requires a new lot number. This area is shown on the public 

plan and 16b is being divided into lots 16 e, f, and g. Former Board Engineer Charlie Rowley 

wrote a letter that stated 16h is not being created until d and f are conveyed from Mashpee 

Commons LLC to partnership. Until land is in common ownership it cannot be combined. Mr. 

Rowley instructed him to remove ‘h’ at the time.  

 

MOTION: 

Mr. Richardson made a motion to endorse the petition. Seconded by Mr. Balzarini. All in 

favor.  

 

MOTION:  

Mr. Richardson made a motion to endorse Jobs Finishing Road, revised October 16, 

2023. Seconded Mr. Balzarini. All in favor.  



  Town of Mashpee                                     Planning Board  
                      16 Great Neck Road North  
                      Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649 

3 
 

All members signed the ANR.  

 

PUBLIC HEARING  

7:10PM (Continued from 08/02/2023) 

  Applicant:  Southworth Mashpee Properties, LLC 

  Location:   275 Quinaquisset Avenue (Map 69 Parcel 32) 

 Request:   Applicant proposes to modify the Willowbend Country Club Special Permit 

to construct a 14-unit single family cottage community immediately 

contiguous to the Willowbend Golf Course. With these changes the total 

unit count for the Willowbend project would be increased to 287 if the 

Board authorizes the annexation of 275 Quinaquisset into the Willowbend 

Special Permit as allowed. 287 dwelling units is the maximum number of 

dwelling units authorized under the Special Permit. All the units will be 

connected to and served by the existing privately owned wastewater 

treatment plant which serves the entire Willowbend project.  

 

MOTION: 

Mr. Richardson made a motion to continue the Public Hearing to December 6, 2023 at 

7:10P.M. Seconded by Mr. Balzarini. All in favor.  

Seated on this matter: Mr. Hansen, Mr. Balzarini, Ms. Faulkner, Mr. Richardson, & Ms. 

Waygan.   

 

7:20PM (Continued from 08/02/2023) 

  Applicant:  Southworth Mashpee Properties LLC  

  Location:   Willowbend Permit Area  

Request:   Applicant proposes to modify the Willowbend Special Permit by amending   

the condition limiting the number of bedrooms allowed in the project. 

Currently, Willowbend is allowed 853 bedrooms. Willowbend proposes to 

remove this condition or increase the maximum allowance.  

 

MOTION:  

Mr. Richardson made a motion to continue this Public Hearing to December 6, 2023 at 

7:20P.M. Seconded by Mr. Balzarini. All in favor.   

 

NEW BUSINESS  

Discussion and possible vote to accept request to withdraw without prejudice the 

Special Permit Application submitted by Cellco Partnership dba Verizon Wireless to 

install a new personal wireless facility at 524 Great Neck Road North, Mashpee, Ma 

(Assessors Map 67 Parcel 4)  



  Town of Mashpee                                     Planning Board  
                      16 Great Neck Road North  
                      Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649 

4 
 

Carl Gehring is present tonight to respectfully withdraw with the intent to come back before the 

Board. The project is taking a pause. This is not being abandoned, there are higher level 

discussions taking place behind the scenes. The Town will continue to hold the $5,000 review 

costs.   

 

Ms. Waygan reiterated that the Town will keep the funds until next time he comes back, there 

will be no fee.  

 

MOTION: 

Mr. Balzarini made a motion to allow the project proponent to withdraw without 

prejudice and the Town will retain the application fee for peer review until the proponent 

requests the funds back, it will remain with the Treasurer. Seconded by Mr. Richardson. 

All in favor.   

 

Discussion relative to Planning Department application to the Community Preservation 

Committee for an open space acquisition and possible vote to submit a letter of 

support.  

Mr. Lehrer stated there are a group of property owners on Rt. 130 /Mashpee Wakeby that have 

had this land informally on the market for a number of years. There are multiple owners, all 

cousins that are highly motivated to sell 8 of the 17 acres. There is a potential acquisition for 

the entire 17.2. This is in conjunction with Conservation over on Pickerel Cove Road and 

Pickerel Cove Circle. They want to see this be used for preservation for wildlife and access to 

water. The applicants are interested in making the Town the buyer through CPC and the 

property owners can negotiate a mutually advantageous agreement. Mr. Lehrer supports this.   

 

Mr.  Hansen asked who would be doing the negotiations.  

 

Mr. Lehrer stated the CPC would designate one or two people to start the process.  

 

MOTION: 

Mr. Balzarini made a motion to approve this letter of recommendation to be signed by 

Chair Karen Faulkner. Seconded by Mr. Richardson. All in favor.  

Ms. Waygan abstains due to sitting on CPC.  

 

Request to reduce the performance guarantee held for the subdivision referred to as 

Willow Circle by $141,998. 

Mr. Lehrer has correspondence that the reduction in surety is fine. Mr. Pesce is not here and 

has not provided that in writing. He is satisfied with work performed regarding scope and has 

accepted requests to reduce.  

 



  Town of Mashpee                                     Planning Board  
                      16 Great Neck Road North  
                      Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649 

5 
 

Ms. Waygan asked how much the town is holding.   

 

Mr. Lehrer stated total value is $357,525.  

 

Ms. Waygan would like Mr. Pesce to acknowledge this confirmation.  

 

Mr. Pesce was phoned in for comment. He was on site with Scott Miller, all the numbers are 

conservative. There was more work that’s been done, he can confirm that number is certainly 

acceptable and Mr. Pesce recommends the release of those funds.  

 

MOTION: 

Mr. Richardson made a motion to approve the request to release funds in the amount of 

$141,998. Seconded by Mr. Balzarini. All in favor.  

 

Department of Natural Resources requests a Planning Board letter of support for its 

application to National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) for wetlands 

restoration projects in Mashpee River and Red Brook.  

Ms. Waygan noted parts of the application are in the packet. The applicant is the Association 

to Preserve Cape Cod. Department of Natural Resources is supporting this in conjunction with 

Conservation and the Tribe. These efforts will impact Hinckley’s Pond in Harwich, Red Brook, 

upper Quashnet River, upper Bass River, and a fresh water river off Weir Road for fresh water 

river and bog restorations. This is $22Million worth of funds to aid in restorations. The draft 

letter is in the packet.   

 

MOTION: 

Mr. Richardson made a motion to approve the submission of this support letter signed 

by Chair Karen Faulkner. Seconded by Mr. Balzarini. All in favor.   

 

OLD BUSINESS  

N/A 

 

BOARD ENGINEER REPORT  

Mr. Pesce reported on Blue Castle Drive and the significant improvements that were made. Mr. 

Pesce has been on site daily inspecting work and it is being performed to his satisfaction. He 

asked residents at Town Meeting about the quality and the ones he spoke with are overall 

satisfied. Mr. Pesce will be here to discuss on November 1st. He is pleased to report the 

maintenance obligation has been rectified with hopes of ongoing annual work to be done.  

 

 

 



  Town of Mashpee                                     Planning Board  
                      16 Great Neck Road North  
                      Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649 

6 
 

VICE- CHAIRWOMANS REPORT  

Ms. Waygan was given the Town of Mashpee blue pages all about water and sustainability. 

She would like to publish this again with updates. This book was copyrighted then Mashpee 

published it and fine-tuned it specifically for Mashpee. She is going to bring it up to the CPC 

and see if it would be eligible and what we would have to do to get the update. The 

Environmental Club could earmark items that require updating.  

 

TOWN PLANNER REPORT  

Harbor Management Planning Committee Update  

Mr. Lehrer was not at the meeting but the consultants met with Ms. Fisher to discuss public 

access ways to water.   

 

Mr. Oakley is working to set a time for an information gathering event with the Tribal 

community to get them involved within the next 4-6 weeks.  

 

Housing Production Plan  

They will be hosting the second workshop to discuss goals on October 26th at 6:30 at the 

Mashpee Public Library. The survey has been extended through October 30th. Flyers went out 

at Town Meeting. The results have doubled from what we had a couple weeks ago. There is a 

call to action to review goals and objectives from the 2015 HPP. He wants to ask the Planning 

Board members to do the same and provide any comments relative to goals and objectives 

from 2015. We need to understand what strategies still make sense to carry through or modify 

and add anything missing.   

 

Ms. Waygan handed out goals, policies, and actions from the LCP for housing.  

 

Mr. Balzarini noted his struggle with the base and their acreage, he mentioned the 600 acres 

being used from the base for housing initiatives finally.  

 

Mr. Lehrer is happy the base has made this statement but we need to keep focus on priorities.  

 

Mr. Balzarini wants to put pressure on them. There will not be any local preferences.  

 

Mr. Hansen stated it could be split amongst bordering towns, a hundred acres per town.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENT  

Lynne Barbee- Where she lives, her HOA is the Mashpee side at Red Brook. It’s been 

disconcerting as an HOA to own half of a cranberry bog and the other half is in Falmouth’s 

ownership. It’s hard to get everyone on board. She heard there was intention to go to the state 

and other places to get funding. She also wants to inquire about the stop signs on Jobs Fishing 



  Town of Mashpee                                     Planning Board  
                      16 Great Neck Road North  
                      Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649 

7 
 

Road, there has been a lot of conversation on social media. People are not stopping, and she 

asked if the Town was responsible. 

 

Mr. Lehrer stated it was Mashpee Commons who installed the stop signs. There are a lot of 

outstanding. Jobs Fishing Road is privately owned, it is unclear and we are awaiting some 

answers. The town was as surprised as residents.  

 

BOARD MEMBER COMMITTEE REPORTS  

Cape Cod Commission –  There is a stakeholder meeting for the Regional Housing 

Strategy. Admin from the Town of Yarmouth went and 

promoted the use of redevelopment and village center 

models. CCC has been identifying parcels Cape wide for 

possible housing uses. Michaela Colombo attended, there 

was a lot of conversation about moving housing forward, 

housing in areas with sewer, and getting form based code 

out to Town Planners.  

Charter Review Committee-  Meetings Monday, October 23rd & 30th at 6:30p.m. All 

committee comments were incorporated, they haven’t made 

it to public comment yet. They are going to have the 

Mashpee Town Clerk who is elected and have another Town 

Clerk who is appointed come and discuss why one is better.  

Community Preservation  

Committee-  No Meeting. Applications are due November 1st and are 

available at Town Managers office. Funds can be used for 

affordable housing, historic preservation, open space, and 

recreation. EOC is asking for funds for the development of 

an update for their plans.  

Design Review-  No Meeting  

Plan Review-  No Meeting  

Environmental Oversight  

Committee-  No Update   

Historic District Commission-  No Meeting  

 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT  

MOTION: 

Mr. Balzarini made a motion to adjourn the meeting of the Planning Board at 8:14P.M. 

Seconded by Mr. Richardson. All in favor.   

 



  Town of Mashpee                                     Planning Board  
                      16 Great Neck Road North  
                      Mashpee, Massachusetts 02649 

8 
 

 

Next Meeting: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 @ 7:00P.M. 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted,  

 

 

 

 

Christine M. MacDonald  

Board Secretary   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

LIST OF DOCUMENTS  

Additional documents may be available in the Planning Department. 

- Southworth Mashpee Properties LLC letter from Don Pinto requesting to withdraw ANR 

(Note: correspondence received day after ANR approved)  

- August 2023 Discharge Monitoring Report for South Cape Village – N= 1.9  

- 411 Monomoscoy Rd MassDEP Waterways License Application No. 23- WW01-0102-AAP 

- Town of Barnstable Notices 

- Town of Falmouth Notices  

- Town of Sandwich Notices  

 

 

 



kleslie
Typewritten Text

kleslie
Typewritten Text
PHN 7:10 MARCELLO MALLEGNI

kleslie
Typewritten Text







kleslie
Typewritten Text

kleslie
Typewritten Text
PHN 7:20 20 TUDOR TERRACE SPECIAL PERMIT

kleslie
Typewritten Text

kleslie
Typewritten Text

kleslie
Typewritten Text

kleslie
Typewritten Text

kleslie
Typewritten Text

kleslie
Typewritten Text









kleslie
Typewritten Text

kleslie
Typewritten Text
PHN 7:25 20 TUDOR TERRACE DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION

kleslie
Typewritten Text

kleslie
Typewritten Text







kleslie
Typewritten Text

kleslie
Typewritten Text
NEW BUSINESS

kleslie
Typewritten Text

kleslie
Typewritten Text

kleslie
Typewritten Text

kleslie
Typewritten Text















































































kleslie
Typewritten Text

kleslie
Typewritten Text
CORRESPONDENCE

kleslie
Typewritten Text

kleslie
Typewritten Text



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection

eDEP Transaction Copy

Here is the file you requested for your records. 

To retain a copy of this file you must save and/or print.

Username:

Transaction ID:

Document:

Size of File: 

Status of Transaction: 

Date and Time Created:

Note: This file only includes forms that were part of your 

transaction as of the date and time indicated above. If you need 

a more current copy of your transaction, return to eDEP and 

select to “Download a Copy” from the Current Submittals page.

1612814

10/20/2023:10:56:08 AM

1078.41K

EBELAIR

Groundwater Discharge Monitoring Report Forms

Submitted



Important:When
filling out forms on
the computer, use
only the tab key to
move your cursor 
do not use the
return key. 

A. Facility Information
1. Facility name, address:

SOUTH CAPE VILLAGE
a. Name

672 FALMOUTH ROAD/RTE. 28
b. Street Address

MASHPEE MA 02649
c. City d. State e. Zip Code

2. Contact information:

MYLES OSTROFF
a. Name of Facility Contact Person

6174311097 myles@chartweb.com
b. Telephone Number c. email address

3. Sampling information:

9/7/2023 RI ANALYTICAL
a. Date Sampled (mm/dd/yyyy) b. Laboratory Name

BRENT PLANT
c. Analysis Performed By (Name)

B. Form Selection
1. Please select Form Type and Sampling Month & Frequency

Discharge Monitoring Report  2023 Sep Monthly

All forms for submittal have been completed.

2. This is the last selection.

3. Delete the selected form.

gdpdls 20150915.doc • rev. 09/15/15 Groundwater Permit Daily Log Sheet • Page 1 of 1

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection  Groundwater Discharge Program

Groundwater Permit
DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT

668
1. Permit Number

202675640
2. Tax identification Number

2023 SEP MONTHLY
3. Sampling Month & Frequency



D. Contaminant Analysis Information
For "0", below detection limit, less than (<) value, or not detected, enter "ND"
TNTC = too numerous to count. (Fecal results only)
NS = Not Sampled

1. Parameter/Contaminant 2. Influent 3. Effluent 4. Effluent Method

Units Detection limit

BOD 170 ND 3.0
MG/L

TSS 360 ND 2.0
MG/L

TOTAL SOLIDS 770
MG/L

AMMONIAN 23
MG/L

NITRATEN 0.61 0.050
MG/L

TOTAL NITROGEN(NO3+NO2+TKN) 2.9 0.50
MG/L

OIL & GREASE 0.60 0.50
MG/L

infeffrpblank.doc • rev. 09/15/15 Groundwater Permit Discharge Monitoring Report • Page 1 of 1

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection  Groundwater Discharge Program

Groundwater Permit
DISCHARGE MONITORING REPORT

668
1. Permit Number

202675640
2. Tax identification Number

2023 SEP MONTHLY
3. Sampling Month & Frequency



Important:When
filling out forms on
the computer, use
only the tab key to
move your cursor 
do not use the
return key. 

A. Facility Information
1. Facility name, address:

SOUTH CAPE VILLAGE
a. Name

672 FALMOUTH ROAD/RTE. 28
b. Street Address

MASHPEE MA 02649
c. City d. State e. Zip Code

2. Contact information:

MYLES OSTROFF
a. Name of Facility Contact Person

6174311097 myles@chartweb.com
b. Telephone Number c. email address

3. Sampling information:

9/7/2023 RI ANALYTICAL
a. Date Sampled (mm/dd/yyyy) b. Laboratory Name

JAMIE STEWART
c. Analysis Performed By (Name)

B. Form Selection
1. Please select Form Type and Sampling Month & Frequency

Monitoring Well Data Report  2023 Sep Monthly

All forms for submittal have been completed.

2. This is the last selection.

3. Delete the selected form.

gdpdls 20150915.doc • rev. 09/15/15 Groundwater Permit Daily Log Sheet • Page 1 of 1

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection  Groundwater Discharge Program

Groundwater Permit
MONITORING WELL DATA REPORT

668
1. Permit Number

202675640
2. Tax identification Number

2023 SEP MONTHLY
3. Sampling Month & Frequency



C. Contaminant Analysis Information
For "0", below detection limit, less than (<) value, or not detected, enter "ND"
TNTC = too numerous to count. (Fecal results only)
NS = Not Sampled
DRY = Not enough water in well to sample.

<

Parameter/Contaminant P1 P2 P4 P6

Units Well #: 1 Well #: 2 Well #: 3 Well #: 4 Well #: 5 Well #: 6

PH 5.9 DRY 6.2 6.1
S.U.

STATIC WATER LEVEL 18.6 DRY 47.7 50.7
FEET

SPECIFIC CONDUCTANCE 622 DRY 799 825
UMHOS/C

mwdgwpblank.doc • rev. 09/15/15 Monitoring Well Data for Groundwater Permit • Page 1 of 1

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection  Groundwater Discharge Program

Groundwater Permit
MONITORING WELL DATA REPORT

668
1. Permit Number

202675640
2. Tax identification Number

2023 SEP MONTHLY
3. Sampling Month & Frequency



Important:When
filling out forms on
the computer, use
only the tab key to
move your cursor 
do not use the
return key. 

A. Facility Information
1. Facility name, address:

SOUTH CAPE VILLAGE
a. Name

672 FALMOUTH ROAD/RTE. 28
b. Street Address

MASHPEE MA 02649
c. City d. State e. Zip Code

2. Contact information:

MYLES OSTROFF
a. Name of Facility Contact Person

6174311097 myles@chartweb.com
b. Telephone Number c. email address

3. Sampling information:

9/30/2023 WHITEWATER
a. Date Sampled (mm/dd/yyyy) b. Laboratory Name

JAMIE STEWART
c. Analysis Performed By (Name)

B. Form Selection
1. Please select Form Type and Sampling Month & Frequency

Daily Log Sheet  2023 Sep Daily

All forms for submittal have been completed.

2. This is the last selection.

3. Delete the selected form.

gdpdls 20150915.doc • rev. 09/15/15 Groundwater Permit Daily Log Sheet • Page 1 of 1

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection  Groundwater Discharge Program

Groundwater Permit
DAILY LOG SHEET

668
1. Permit Number

202675640
2. Tax identification Number

2023 SEP DAILY
3. Sampling Month & Frequency



C. Daily Readings/Analysis Information

Date Effluent
Flow GPD

Reuse
Flow GPD

Irrigation
Flow GPD

Turbidity Influent pH Effluent
pH

Chlorine
Residual
(mg/l)

UV
Intensity

(%)

1 10419 7.2
2 10420
3 10420
4 10420
5 12388 7.1
6 8452 7.3
7 10656 7.3
8 11221 7.2
9 11220
10 11220
11 10391 7.2
12 10468 7.1
13 10502 7.2
14 10551 7.2
15 11309 7.2
16 11309
17 11309
18 10575 7.3
19 8722 7.3
20 12931 7.4
21 10552 7.4
22 9140 7.2
23 9141
24 9141
25 10785 7.4
26 11200 7.4
27 8501 7.2
28 11824 7.3
29 10767 7.2
30 10767
31

gdpdls.doc • rev. 09/15/15 Groundwater Permit Daily Log Sheet • Page 1 of 1

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection  Groundwater Discharge Program

Groundwater Permit
DAILY LOG SHEET

668
1. Permit Number

202675640
2. Tax identification Number

2023 SEP DAILY
3. Sampling Month & Frequency



Important:When
filling out forms on
the computer, use
only the tab key to
move your cursor 
do not use the
return key.

Any person signing
a document under
314 CMR 5.14(1) or
(2) shall make the
following
certification

If you are filing
electronically and
want to attach
additional
comments, select
the check box.

Facility Information
SOUTH CAPE VILLAGE
a. Name

672 FALMOUTH ROAD/RTE. 28
b. Street Address

MASHPEE MA 02649
c. City d. State e. Zip Code

Certification
“I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in
accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted.
Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the
information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete. I am aware that there
are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.”

ELIZABETH BELAIR 10/18/2023

a. Signature b. Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

Reporting Package Comments
FACILITY WAS IN FULL COMPLIANCE WITH ALL PERMIT REQUIREMENTS FOR THE MONTH

gdpdls 20150915.doc • rev. 09/15/15 Groundwater Permit • Page 1 of 1

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection  Groundwater Discharge Program

Groundwater Permit

668
1. Permit Number

202675640
2. Tax identification Number




























	532_main_att_phn
	PHN_Tudor Terrace DEF 2023.0720
	PHN_Tudor Terrace Special Permit 2023.0720
	SOUTH CAPE VILLAGE DMR 9-2023
	Correspondence
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



